1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	
4	BENCH SESSION
5	(TRANSPORTATION)
6	
7	Springfield, Illinois
8	Wednesday, April 22, 2015
9	
10	Met, pursuant to notice, at 10:30 a.m. at
11	527 East Capitol Avenue, Springfield, Illinois.
12	
13	
14	PRESENT:
15	MR. BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
16	MR. MIGUEL DEL VALLE, Commissioner (by video)
17	MS. SHERINA E. MAYE, Commissioner
18	MS. ANN McCABE, Commissioner
19	MR. JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
20	
21	
22	
23	MIDWEST LITIGATION SERVICES, by Angela C. Turner, Reporter
24	CSR #084-004122

- 1 PROCEEDINGS
- 2 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning.
- 3 Commissioner del Valle, are you ready?
- 4 COMMISSIONER DEL VALLE: Yes, we are,
- 5 Mr. Chairman.
- 6 Good morning to everyone.
- 7 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning.
- 8 Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act, I call
- 9 the April 22, 2015, Bench Session of the Illinois
- 10 Commerce Commission to order. Commissioners McCabe,
- 11 Maye, and Rosales are present with me in Springfield.
- 12 Commissioner del Valle is with us from Chicago. We
- 13 have a quorum.
- We have no requests to speak and will
- 15 therefore move into our regular Transportation
- 16 agenda.
- 17 We have some corrections to the minutes of
- 18 our April 8, 2015, Special Open Meeting.
- 19 Are there any objections to making these
- 20 changes?
- 21 (No response.)
- 22 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Without objections, the
- 23 edits are approved.
- 24 Are there any objections to approval of the

- 1 April 8, 2015, Special Open Meeting minutes, as
- 2 edited?
- 3 (No response.)
- 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the edited
- 5 minutes are approved.
- 6 Moving on to the Railroad agenda.
- 7 Item RR-1 concerns a public safety
- 8 improvement project at a highway-rail grade crossing
- 9 in LaSalle County.
- 10 Is there any objection to approving the
- 11 proposed Supplemental Order?
- 12 (No response.)
- 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the
- 14 Supplemental Order is approved.
- 15 Item RR-2 is a petition by the
- 16 transportation carrier to exercise eminent domain
- 17 over certain properties in Lake County.
- 18 Is there any objection to approving the
- 19 proposed Order?
- 20 (No response.)
- 21 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order
- 22 is approved.
- 23 Items RR-3 and 4 are petitions for authority
- 24 to construct a highway underpass and an additional

- 1 railroad track at rail crossings in Illinois.
- 2 Are there any objections to considering
- 3 these items together and entering the Order approving
- 4 the petitions?
- 5 (No response.)
- 6 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Without objection, the
- 7 Orders are approved.
- 8 Items RR-5 through RR-7 are Stipulated
- 9 Agreements concerning safety improvement projects
- 10 throughout Illinois.
- 11 Are there any objections to considering
- 12 these items together and approving the proposed
- 13 Orders?
- 14 (No response.)
- 15 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders
- 16 are approved.
- Moving on to our Motor Carriers agenda.
- 18 Items MC-1 and MC-2 concern Stipulated
- 19 Settlement Agreements for violations of the Illinois
- 20 Commercial Transportation Law.
- Is there any objection to considering these
- items together and approving the proposed Orders?
- 23 (No response.)
- 24 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Without objection, the

```
1
    Orders are approved.
 2
             Items MC-3, 4, and 5 concern Certificates of
    Public Convenience and Necessity under the Illinois
 3
    Commercial Transportation Law.
 5
            Are there any objections to considering
    these items together and approving the proposed
 6
 7
    Orders?
8
                        (No response.)
9
             CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders
10
    are approved.
             Mr. Matrisch, are there any other
11
12
    Transportation items to come before us this morning?
           MR. MATRISCH: No, Chairman. Thank you.
13
14
            CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: That ends our
15
    Transportation agenda.
16
               TRANSPORTATION AGENDA CONCLUDED.
17
18
19
20
21
22
```

23

24

1	CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER
2	
3	
4	I, Angela C. Turner, a Certified Shorthand
5	Reporter within and for the State of Illinois, do
6	hereby certify that the meeting aforementioned was
7	held on the time and in the place previously
8	described.
9	
10	IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my
11	hand and seal.
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	Angela C. Turner IL CSR #084-004122
19	IL CSR #004-004122
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	